Town of Town of New Hartford
P.O. Box 316
New Hartford, CT 06057

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Application for Appeal, Special Exception or Variance

Date Juxlaj 4 2090

1.

Applicant’s Name: M(JCH'Q\Q,LJ g o |l tTE)
Address: [L-C 'h'\ o {~e1_ H’?) // bed A:;Jﬁ/ga

New /—/,Iékar =0 D Q7T owsx
Phone Number (s): N } o Cel: _ 9 73— 4 33 prESS

Owner of Property: Lx O €4 8 < é 2. [/[ '27_‘6

Indicate the nature of request by checking the appropriate box. In the space below,
furnish requested and other pertinent information. A plot plan or diagram of the
property in question MUST be attached hereto or plotted hereon. Photographs,
sketched or other visual aids may be furnished.

APPEAL - Clearly state order, requirement or decision prompting this appeal
and the error alleged.

VARIANCE - Clearly state variance requested and the exceptional difficulty or
unusual hardship (not monetary) involved. Reference is made to
Article Section Paragraph of
Zoning Regulations. NO VARIANCE CAN BE GRANTED WITHOUT
PROOF OF UNDUE HARDSHIP. Please specify in detail the
hardship involved.

: AN
2; OTHER Lverensa e Fleo\f A‘f{a— [Z'\"‘V\O '{'C) ILL_%

T hevensy L NW""’C“J&"VM*\\S strvctune

(Please use the rest of this page and the back of this page for required information and
diagram.) Additional sheets may be attached.




Hartford Courant

eseee Mmedia group

Order ID: 6730569

GROSS PRICE *: $136.94

PACKAGE NAME: Legal Notice Zoned Daily

Printed: 7/28/2020 1:47:39 PM

Page 2 of 2

* Agency Commission not included

Product(s):
AdSize(s):

Run Date(s):

Hartford Courant, Affidavits, MyPublicNotices.com
1 Column
Friday, August 7, 2020, Friday, August 14, 2020

Color Spec. B/W

Preview

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Zoning Board of Appeals will meet
at their Regular Meeting on Wednesday,
Audust 139, 2020 at 7:00PM in New
Hartford Town Hall, 530 Main Street, and
New Hartford, CT to conduct the following
public hearing:

Applicant: Matthew Sellitto

Owner: Loreen D. Sellitto

Location: Map 015 - Block 028 - Lot
019 - 145 Maple Hollow Road

Special Exception{s):

1. To Increase Non-Conforming Structure
per 7.18 of the Regulations

2. For Increase in Roor Aree Ratio from
14% to 14.5%.

At this public hearing, interested persons
may appear and be heard and written
communications received. The file is
available for inspection in the Land Use
Office in New Hartford Town Hall, 530
Main Street, New Heartford, CT.

Dated this 28th day July, 2020
By Mary Lou Rayno, Chairman
Zoning Board of Appeals

8/7,8/14/2020 6730569




\ ASSESSORS LOT 18A
\ #151 MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD
N N/F JEFFREY K. + KATHERINE H. SKES
%\ VOL 92 P G30

PROPERTY LINE 1S \
GENTER LINE OF NEPAUG RVER \

'~

'~ \\ \

. ~ \
~. N \

(3

/
/
7

ASSESSORS LOT 20 ) ~. G \
#133 MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD ~. ~. ?q@

N/F NANCY ELLEN BATES

VOL 181 P 45

~

-“\._ ~

ZONING INFORMATION TABLE =~
R~2 RESIDENTIAL ~a
ITEM REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED >~
T AREA 87,120 SF 21,682+/— SF 21,682+/— SF ~
ONTAGE 200’ 267.55' 267.55'
RD SETBACKS
RONT 50’ 11.8' ne

EEAR 50° 85.7' 64.8'
SIDE 20° 9.1’ 9.1

JILDING 2,168 SF 975 +/— SF 1,715 +/— SF

GENERAL NOTES

1. LOT AREA = 21682+/- SF. or 0.50+/- Az. TO CENTER OF RVER
2. ZONE = R2 (RESDENTIAL

3. ASSESSORS REFERENCE = MAP 15 BLOCK 28 LOT 14

4. DEED RETERENCE = VOL 294 P 164

5. THS SURVEY HAS BIEN PREPARID PURSUANT TO THE REGLLATIONS
OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCES SECTIONS 20-300b~20 AND THE
*STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS N THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT™
AS ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND
SURVETORS. NCORPORATED ON SEPTEMBER 2G. 11G.

G. TYPE OF SURVEY = MPROVEMINT LOCATION SURVEY
7. BOUNDARY DETERMNATION GATEGORY = FRST SURVEY

8. UNDERGROUND UTLITY, STRUCTURE AND FACLITY LOCATIONS
DERCTED AND NOTED HEREON HAVE BEEN COMPLED. N PART. FROM
RECORD MAPPNG SUPPLED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTLITY COMPANES
OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCES. FROM PAROL TESTMONY AND FROM
OTHER SOURGES. THESE LOCATIONS ARE APPRONMATE AND OTHER
SUCH FEATURES MAY EST LNKNOWN TO DUFOUR SURVEYING
ASSOCIATES. THE SEZE. LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OfF ALL SUCH
FEATURES MUST BE FELD DETERMMNED AND VERFED BY THE
APPROPRIATE AUTHORITES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG  1-8D0-922-4435.

a4 NO ESTABLSHED STREET LNE N MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD.
ASSUMED STREET LNE DETERMNED TO BE 25° FROM GENTER
LINE OF EXISTNG PAVED ROAD WAY.

10. LMT OF FLOOD ZONE SHOWN FROM FEMA. MAP TIILED
TRM. FLOOD NSURANCE RATE MAF, TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
LITCHIELD COUNTY. PANEL 12 OF 20. COMMUNITY PANEL NIMBER
090048 00 12 B. EFFECTIVE DATE: FEBRUARY 3. 1982°,

MAP REFERENCES :

1 ‘PROPERTY OF MYLES H. AND MARION T. JENNEY.
BAKFRVLLE DISTRICT. NEW HARTFORD. CONNECTICUT
SCALE"=20°, MARCH 1947
DOUGLAS G. LITTLE — SURVEYOR

2. MAP OF LAND OWNED BY SELMA B. BAUMDERGER
MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD + WINCHESTER ROAD NEW HARTFORD.
COMNNECTICUT. SCALEA=20". AUGIST 1973.
FN WHITTEMORE - LS.

3. MAP SHOWNG PORTION OF LAND OWNED BY BAKFRVLLE LUMBER +
CONSTRUCTION, NC. MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD + PIE ISLAND ROADS
BAKERVLLE. NEW HARTFORD. CONN. SCALEA™=40°, NOVEMBER 1978."

FRANGIS C. MESSENGER - L.S.

GE

10% (ALLOWED) 975/21,682=4.5%(+)

1,715/21,682=7.9%(x)

deHT

35 <35+/-

<35'+/-

_O0R
'ATIO

2,168 SF 1,644 +/— SF
10% (ALLOWED) 2,466/21,682=7.6%(%)

* 3,040 +/— SF
3,040/21,682=14.0%()

PECIAL EXCEPTION FROM ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REQUIRED
O INCREASE MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO FROM 7.6X TO 14.0%

CURVE DATA

[ GURVE | RADIUS | ARC LENGTH | CHORD LEWGTH | CHORD BEARING |
Ll [ 500" |1o281 ] 10253 H BT E

[ DELTA ANGLE |

12/16/2018 « NCREASE PROPOSED FLOOR ARTA RATIO. ADDRYSS COMMSION

PROPOSED PLOT PLAN

TO AT MOELIDGE AD DOEY. THS W B BBSTWIALY
GORFEDT A% BOTED HEREZON THS MAF 0O SLEVEY B
PREPARID W ACCORDANCE TTH THE BTADARDS OF A CLARS
A-2 BURVEY AS DETRED N THE CODE OF FRACTET F'OR
STRDNDS OF AGLIGACT OF SLEVETS MDD MAPS, ADCFTED
T, 30, 178 A6 AMDIED BY THE GONTTICAN
ASSOCHNICN OF LAND SUDVIYERS, MOORFORATIL.

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY

rreraxeo ros LOREEN DIGIOVANNI SELLITTO
£145 MAPLE HOLLOW ROAD  NEW HARTFORD. CONNECTICUT

APPROVID» GARMNE L MATRASGA -~ LS. #70219







T T ||||||||1 L L N L A
[ |||I|IIIII T T |'||'.I L A 11l LICTTOI g
L]l LI (LA HR TIEICTCECRCTETEH I ICTERE T TLEETE TURCT TTICT T T i MiANEAN
kg I LS I__ I. { LS R | I 3 i: III | i.l .: (ERR i 'I- 4 :I I .' i I.. I .:.! I II !I: e
T LT T ATT T, s |||||||[| MR WIS NIN A WS A |||. IO T LT T
:-:_!I_.Il'i!'.":l.__ i!_i'_ TELT L] !Iul' TP T _| |I| [ '_:'IIIII 17 II. 1011 lll UL U1 1l _| ] I| | II_IIIII. .II [ ]] i
N3 __!.ll.!:!___l ! L '-'!_i' I BTy i |_.5| AR R '__i'.!" " [ BT A A
LTI | CILI T T TET I i type "a"
| M H 23" top stool to
i : T
M ‘ UL T g
18 _ii :" ||- L - T !'I. i'.lli:'
i I | l ARIBIEUYI RIS LBIM i2h
.IIIII'i :I!—_J ‘ HI—AI I::I .|.I_i|, 'i'l'l'l.il. 'll-_' '% ”i! 'l._'_' [L1 ]
il {1 [ — LT PO el .
i';'i“—l — k A2 “..!!_‘. — At ':l_'_:|r'-"""ra'[!il.'.:"': | : .:” L :
His ||..|. R — = : =il | — 1] |i|||||l|| |I||I|||||I|I||.
IS8 INIBIHEG BN — — I ML E — II! |I|I T [I.I_I.- i
f—i — — T I T
] ‘" — LTl '!;!'.!'.I:'...-." -
! : ||  FWG6068 /m\
ff
[
— s | = iEiEEt
% % existing
==\ = | porch
WEIHZ442 i WOHZ44Z E e —
— T — =
- g 4 Generac —
: == == -
A/C Condensor [ proposed grade REAR ELEVATION EX'STING AJC Condensor
@s per Loreen 10-23-19
.'j.- L1 LA [N IIII AL TR TR
| .!' I H]' |II ; _I_i::'._’ !
I!_ | |.|| THAN]] ||.| LTI _ SRR
LT I
AN _I._:..' L I L]
| | IR i IR (AL
| LI |||.|||.|; 1]
ij_ AN AN T W INA NI NI TME type "a"
e 23" top stool to
1L ff
il =
| I RN TN
i ﬁErTF
| — 1
110 Azl \ Az 'il" : [—] |
-t i] B8 | o v e e e S - — i =—-—q I | E XISTING
_!— — -
| ? -L =
= - ' —
"I: ﬂ Rear Porch Existing and Proposed
: — elevations
: | — ] Loreen Digiovanni Sellitto
o : — — 145 Maple Hollow Road New Hartford Ct.
— = _ = E = il Design and drawings by: A. Ciccarello Building Co. LLC
= = - e : = : _ :E:J - & Scale: as shown Date:6-16-19 revised 6-16-20
= = " = = = = REV 7-23-2020
i ) _% ‘ % — REAR ELEVATION PROPOSED e rpp— o — _
T Condores . — ! PORCH REBUILD roposed screened porch AN/C Condensor
AL Cond ‘ Frores FWH2968 In RED A-098




Gt S e

1 0
13 1

3

Existing Enclosed Porch

Il
pesh o yhahrtel oAl et B

Rear perspectives Existing and

Proposed Porch
Loreen Digiovanni Sellitto

145 Maple Hollow Road New Hartford Ct.

Date:6-16-19 revised 6-16-20

Design and drawings by: A. Ciccarello Building Co. LLC
REV 7-23-2020

Scale: as shown

A-099

NOTE: Proposed porch in red




Lo WIVYLS U
W OWMIIL LW T L B e T Ty PR L <
BRIy )

- V596 FEE: 550,00
. &
= MD /)3 /90;9’0 56 oo

Farmington Valley Health District

85 River Roadl, Suite C = Canton, CT 08018 « Phane (860) 352-2333 « Fax {860) 3562-2542

Awvon » Barkhamated * Canton » Golebrook + East Granby * Farmington « Granby « Hartland + New Hartford « Simabury

APPLICATION FOR éDﬂlT!QE
prROPERTY owNer: a4, eo, +[a,- ragiy g{ Ubhe _ PHONE # (H):

Enail ;
ADIDRESS g & /d #ﬁ J’/L‘; [ MTOWNQC.M é_"_f‘é-»/PHONE #(Work/Cell)_" ) 441 g
»CONTRACTOR: ﬁ#‘ ur d_ ;g_c A t'QJ ‘ A _ PHONE#; 26 [“8 LY/

Email q
* Corntrectors that conduet venovation, rempdal,

RE OF paini remavai dctivities on residentiol houses, aparimants
ar @ child-occupied facilities built beforg | 978 MUST be EPA certified

TYPE OF PROPOSAL
] Bﬂildln! Add ?r U nterior Rene a“”n (df‘-SCn'be)

bl T TR > Kemas cody
> e Vi [y

Number of bedrooms in existing house Q Number of bedrooms after addition &

"] Detached Structure [Shed MBarn Garage [J Propane ) Genesator Pad [ Other(describe)

-ground [JAbove ground (filter type__ _ ) heatedy/n Deck provided Yes [ No
( Building Conversion - Change in use {describe)

([l House Teardown, Replacement: Using existing foundation
# Bedrooms in existing house

Fau

(7] Swimming Pool [in

New foundation
# Bedrooms in proposed house

“ﬂll-'.'lIUIllllllIlllIltill.il.lilIlIlltlllll!BIllIl.lIlll

PLE CO“‘iPLElluE TlganaErR LRI LB} ORSasMEES VR ER A
umbing lyes ¥uo Exterior sewer pipe/pump needed? Oyes Gﬂo/
Interior sewage pump needed? (yes Ehrg™
O Full foundation OFrost Wall OSlab XPiers 0Other

will the addition have: Heat Oyes Ono Pl

Footing Drains Oyes (show on plan) Wae Cuts in grade <50’ downhill of septic system? O yes B

/ V i ” ¢
Distance of proposed addition from: Septic tankéEM i;z‘ § 1t Leaching system 31““35 ft Well'g'l"’ﬁé’ﬁj it
Any sewage backups, overflows or other problems noted with the existing septic system? Yes 0 No d—"
** PROVIDE A SKETCH SHOWING THE LOCATION OF THE ADDITION RELA TIVE TO THE WELL & SEPTIc ™%

]'-ﬂlﬂ.-|.III'll.ll.ll-lIll.l-ﬂlllllllIIIIIIII‘IRIII.IIl.‘ll!llIIII'IIIIR.IIII.IIIIIIIIIIIIII.I.
VHD ASSUMES | I NT/FUTURE QPE SEPTIC SYSTE i
P T SEPTIC SY M CAUSE CONSTRUCTION NY NECESSAR STING

N

| certify that ['m the owner or owner’s coptymetyal vepresentatine’s: that the information above is accurate to the best of my knowledge,
{ also acknowledge that I'm rmwﬂﬁn pprovals from other town/state agencies (Bldg, Wetlands, Zoning, &tc.)
Signature X

DATE 3//5-bosd
THE APPROVAL WILL BE F AXED TO TOWN BLDG DEPT. FVHD WILL CALL ONLY IF QUESTIONS ARINE,
(OFFICE USE ONLY)

FVHD APPROVED [%7;&/@4%’207% /5 _pentep Date: 35 / IQ&HO

COMMENTS: o




New Hartford Zoning Board of Appeals
TOWN OF NEW HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 15, 2020 at 7:00 PM
VIA ONLINE PLATFORM ZOOM

PRESENT: Chairman Mary Lou Rayno, Lew Chappel, Paul Griffin, Alternates Art Jackman and
Keith Schaufler; and Zoning Enforcement Officer Mike Lucas.

ABSENT: Bert Brander, Scott Goff and Alternate John Wilhelm.

Chairman Mary Lou Rayno called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. Mr. Jackman and Mr.
Schaufler were seated for Mr. Brander and Mr. Goff.

1. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Reverend Kevin P. Cavanaugh, Tr. — Map 04A — Block 112 — Lot 015 — 624 West Hill
Road - Special Exception — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.

Reverend Kevin P. Cavanaugh appeared before the Board regarding this application. The legal
notice for the public hearing was read into the record with it noted as having run July 3, 2020
and July 10, 2020 in The Hartford Courant.

Rev. Cavanaugh explained that the proposal was to construct a two-story addition in the same
footprint of the existing three-season porch. He explained that his mother has lived at this
property for many, many years and as her health declines, the family is hoping to assist in her
care with at least one family member staying in the second building on the property. A deck is
also proposed for this second structure. Ms. Rayno questioned whether the footprint was
expanding and whether the deck is in addition to what is there currently. Rev. Cavanaugh
confirmed that the deck was an expansion but that the side setback non-conformity would not
increase.

Ms. Rayno questioned whether an additional bedroom would be located in the vertical
expansion. Rev. Cavanaugh indicated that there would not be an additional bedroom,
explaining that the proposal is only to increase the existing bedroom. Ms. Rayno questioned
whether any bathroom fixtures would be included. Rev. Cavanaugh indicated there would not
be.

Ms. Rayno questioned the Floor Area Ratio. Mr. Lucas noted it to be well below 10%.

Mr. Griffin questioned whether Farmington Valley Health District had to approve the application.
Mr. Lucas noted that they would only need to approve the location for an addition.

Mr. Chappel questioned whether the stairs should be considered. Mr. Lucas noted that the
stairs do not fall on that side of the home. :

Mr. Jackman questioned whether the neighbors had received notice about the application. Mr.
Lucas confirmed that the notices had been mailed and no comments had been received from
the neighbors.

The hearing was open to the public. No comment was received.

MOTION: Mr. Griffin, Mr. Chappel second, to close the public hearing; unanimously approved.




Zoning Board of Appeals — July 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

B. Joseph R. & Colleen A. Welker — Map 06A — Block 112 — Lot 064 — 130 Camp
Workcoeman Road — Special Exception — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.
Joseph Welker appeared before the Board regarding this application. The legal notice for the
public hearing was read into the record with it noted as having run July 3, 2020 and July 10,
2020 in The Hartford Courant. Mr. Lucas confirmed that the receipts, providing evidence that
notice of the public hearing on this application had been provided to the neighbors, have been
submitted.

Mr. Welker noted that the proposal is to expand the home vertically. He explained that they
would like to convert the half-bath to a full bathroom by adding a shower. Mr. Welker reported
that some storage space would be added to above the kitchen.

Ms. Rayno questioned the approval from Farmington Valley Health District. Mr. Welker noted
that the sanitarian’s concern had been to update the septic system to be code compliant in case
it doesn’t work. He reported that he has been working with Laurel Engineering Professional
Engineer Rob Colabella to get a conforming plan in place when appearing before the Inland
Wetlands Commission. The Board reviewed the elevation drawings and site plan.

Mr. Lucas reported that as far as the Inland Wetlands approval, he would be approving the
application through an agent determination.

The hearing was open to the pubilic.

David Miner of 134 Camp Workcoeman Road, noting that he is the neighbor to the north, spoke
in support of the application, opining that the property owners have the best interests of the lake
in mind.

MOTION: Mr. Griffin, Mr. Chappel second, to close the public hearing; unanimously approved.

2. PENDING APPLICATIONS:

A. Reverend Kevin P. Cavanaugh, Tr. — Map 04A - Block 112 — Lot 015 — 624 West Hill
Road — Special Exception — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.

Mr. Chappel questioned whether expanding vertically of a non-conforming structure is
increasing the non-conformity. Mr. Lucas explained that as he understood it from Attorney Mark
Branse, expanding vertically has been considered an expansion of a non-conformity.

MOTION: Mr. Chappel, Mr. Griffin second, to approve the application subject to approval from
the Farmington Valley Health District, subject to no expansion of the existing footprint;
unanimously approved.

B. Joseph R. & Colleen A. Welker — Map 06A — Block 112 — Lot 064 — 130 Camp
Workcoeman Road — Special Exception — Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure.

MOTION: Mr. Chappel, Mr. Griffin second, to approve as presented; unanimously approved.

3. NEW APPLICATIONS:
None.

4. OTHER MATTERS:
None.




Zoning Board of Appeals — July 15, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - May 20, 2020:
In discussing the Minutes, it was noted that the legal ads for the public hearings ought to
accurately reflect the location and form of the meetings.

The May 20, 2020 Minutes ought to include the following corrections:

The portion of text in the eighth paragraph on the first page that reads, “...Ms. Rayno indicated
that her engineer will review the same and provide a certification to the Town that the piers can
carry the load...” should instead read, “...Ms. Zakrzewski indicated that her engineer will review
the same and provide a certification to the Town that the piers can carry the load...” and

The name of the applicant that was indicated as “Zaknewski” should consistently read,
“Zakrzewski'.

MOTION: Mr. Griffin, Mr. Chappel second, to approve the Minutes as amended;
Motion approved with Mr. Chappel, Mr. Griffin, Ms. Rayno, and Mr. Schauffler voting in favor
while Mr. Jackman abstained.
MOTION: Mr. Chappel, Mr. Griffin second, to adjourn at 7:41PM; unanimously approved.
Respectfully submitted,

Pamela A. Colombie
Recording Secretary




